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Form B: Proposer Information Questionnaire 

Each proposer must complete this form. If a team of more than one company is proposing 
as a single Contractor,  complete a form for the team with the primary contact and a form 
for each company in the team.  

General Contact Information 

Name of Company or Team 
Proposing: Joint Proposal from College HUNKS Hauling Junk team 

 

Address: 

19534 Jasper Terrace, Lakeville, MN  55044 

475 Old Highway 8 NW, Suite 100, New Brighton, MN 
55112 

Telephone:   (651) 357-5843 & (952) 220-5604 

Email: Skip.christiansen@gmail.com; ryan.spille@chhj.com 

Website: www.collegehunks.com 

Name of contact person: James Christiansen & Ryan Spille 

Type of organization: Corporation & LLC 

(e.g., corporation, team, joint venture, 
partnership, individual) 

 

 

Business Information   

1) Within the past five (5) years, has the company submitting this proposal failed to 
complete an Agreement with a municipality or other public agency? 

 ☐ Yes     X No   

If yes, state name of parties to the Agreement, the date of the Agreement and the reason 
for non-completion.  If a bond was posted, state the contact information for the bond 
company. 

2) Within the past five (5) years, has the company or any facility or property owned or 
operated by this company, or, in the case of a joint proposal one of the proposers 
submitting this Proposal, failed to perform any of its Agreement obligations with any 
municipality or other public company?  

mailto:Skip.christiansen@gmail.com
http://www.collegehunks.com/
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 ☐ Yes     X No 

If so, state the nature of the failure. 

 

3) Within the last five (5) years, has the company or, in the case of a joint proposal one 
of the proposers submitting this Proposal, or any facility or property owned or 
operated by the company ever been the subject of administrative or judicial action 
for alleged violation of the conditions of a permit issued by a governmental 
company, or alleged violations of environmental, zoning, or public health laws or 
regulations?   If so, state the details and disposition. 

☐ Yes     X No 

 

4) Has the company submitting this proposal, or any of its subsidiaries, or, in the case 
of a joint proposal one of the proposers submitting this Proposal, been a party to 
any lawsuits or bankruptcy actions within the last ten (10 years?)  If yes, list these 
lawsuits or actions and explain their nature and disposition. 

☐ Yes     X No 

 

5) Within the past five (5) years has the company or, in the case of a joint proposal one 
of the proposers submitting this proposal, been cited for/required to pay Liquidated 
Damages or other penalties for failure to comply with service or other provisions of 
an agreement or agreement?   If yes, list these actions and explain their nature and 
disposition. 

☐ Yes     X No 

 

6) With what other lines of business are you or your company or, in the case of a joint 
proposal any of the proposers, directly or indirectly affiliated? 

Household Goods Moving – (College HUNKS Moving) 

7) Describe the nature of your current business, or, in the case of a joint proposal the 
nature of the businesses of all proposers. 
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Service oriented, customer focused Bulky Item / Yard Waste Curbside Collection for 
the City of Columbia Heights, as well as residential and commercial junk hauling 
from within the customer’s home. 

8) State the length of time you, or, in the case of a joint proposal, each of the 
proposers, have been in business under your present name(s).  

ACJ Today, Inc. (d/b/a College Hunks Hauling Junk) – Lakeville 10 years 

Shoreview Hunks LLC (d/b/a College Hunks Hauling Junk) – 2.5 years 

9) If awarded this agreement, will your company, or, in the case of a joint proposal 
each of the team members, be able to provide Collection services by the Agreement 
start dates (November 1, 2024, for Recyclables, April 1, 2025, for MSW/YARD WASTE, 
April 1, 2025, for Bulky Items/Problem Materials, April 1, 2025)?  

X Yes     ☐ No 

 

10) List two (2) municipal contracts that your company has held within the last five (5) 
years.  Include contact information for the agreement-holders.   

Bulky Item/Problem Materials collection –City of Columbia Heights  

Contact information below: 

Jesse Davies | Refuse & Recycling Department 

City of Columbia Heights| Public Works Department 
3989 Central Avenue NE | Columbia Heights, MN 55421 

Direct Cell: (763) 290-4346| Main:   (763) 706-3700 

Yard Waste collection – City of Columbia Heights 

Contact information: 

Jesse Davies | Refuse & Recycling Department 

City of Columbia Heights| Public Works Department 
3989 Central Avenue NE | Columbia Heights, MN 55421 

Direct Cell: (763) 290-4346| Main:   (763) 706-3700 
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Authorized Signature 

Signature of person duly authorized to sign submittal on behalf of the Proposer:  

 

 

        

Authorized Signature 

 

James Christiansen                                12/29/2023 

Printed Name       Date  

 




